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S22 R M| (Goods & Services Tax)
SIx|M (Stamp duty)

EX|M (Land Tax}

F=EM (Local Tax}

. BEAEM| iCapital Gains Tax}

2H EHE MBZ B4 FHA, AF ddzs
H =HExl= HSEY

@PF-JP—".—“

TE=JUNN N

1. 57 M| {GST - Federal Tax) - 10%

m F2 4 EiCommercial} 2SHH SHEE
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GETE Fhustx| i BE40) ojofdE (E5]
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“Going Concern

| y=]

. 2174 (Stamp Duty - State Tax)
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3. EX| M| {Land Tax - State Tax)

m IjH EX| +575H Rogs ME32E Y20l §XE 22
HH EHZE

m MNorthern Territory XEE HE2E 2E FHAM B4dn 2
m 0fd HAEHE EXA HEHEAE 7|IE22 BHHIE
4 F|= M| {Gouncil Rate - Local Tax)

Sy FEN tld £FF7 HR280F st= HIE EH=2l AL
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m Mew South Wales (== Sydney;
Queensland (== Brisbane;

Wictaria (== Melbourne?

South Australia (==&=: Adelaide}
Western Australia (52=: Perth}
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Morthern Territory (== Darwing

Australian Capital Territory (2= Canberra)
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Florth Wesk
Castle Hills Homishy,
Haulkham Hillz Gorden,
Winston Hills Chatswood etc
elL.

Marth

Morth Weast
Epping,
Exstwwomd,
West Rydeetc, & East
ﬂ o 1
Parramatia i it
:‘!'fdrll'-_"ﬂ E |:|E_I_'E|IHF_‘.
w:u.'.ime.-a-'.l_, CBD Marcubra,
Wentworthvilla Randwiich etc.
c Inrmmer West

Rhadus, South East
Hamebush, Hurstville,

Lidcombs:, Rackdale,
Strathfiled etc Baxley etc.

Sauth
Campsie,
Husrstwille,
Lakemba,
Uverpoaol eic
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£475 Werona Ave 21111
B

E540 Carlorta Ave 31111
£480 Pacific Hwy 31114
EE5T5 Park Ave 21211
£880 Craiglands Ave 4 1211
£7a0 Elgin =t 4 1211
$830 48 Darnley 5t 4 1212
1= o o EpEal fatm
OfghE

£450 K.arherine 5t 11111
f450 Archer st 21111
£500 Melson 3¢ 21211
£530 Jacque St 21211
£550 Victor St 11111
E

E620 The Crescent 4 1211
$E5245 Eeaconsfield Rd 1102
f580 Orchard Rd 41211
£850 Crchard Rd 4 1111
BVE0 Hawlhorne dve 32tz
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HORNSBY X2 ZEatn?

A=quith Boys High Schoaol
Ssquith Girle High School
Saquith Puklic School
Hornsby Girls High Schoaol
Hornsky Heights Puklic School
Hornsky Morth Pulklic Schoaol
Hornsby South Public Schoal
Waitara Public School

e B L I e

GORDON 7|5 S8t

1. Billabong High School
2. Gordon East Public School
2. Gordon West Public School

CHATSWOOD X|H Zgjste

1. Chatswood High School
2. Chatawood Fuklic School

2, 2840 F Yn3N §F . pARAHEIINEW 5 AR Sebd M0Rteww seneets age gy Jul WA RS A
TR ETER oy oL T T DRV T
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£3T0 Cowper St 14111
£3T0 Silvaer sr 1451101
£a00 High =r 211
£400 Clovelly Rd 1451101
£500 Cowper st 21112
£500 St Marks Rd 21111
£520 Fern 5t 211
£850 Frenchmans Rd 21312
E

$1150 Arthur sr 4 121 4
1300 Cangar 31 41212

OFILE

E3a0 Cowper St 211
£370 Silver 5t 111
£a50 High St 241 41
£500 Clovelly Rd 211
£550 Cowper =i 211 11
£630 =r Marks Rd 4 011
E700 Fern st 21211
£200 Frenchmans Rd 21211
EILI

£a850 Archur 5r 311
£200 Dangar =r 311
1000 Angelsea 0 31 a2
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BONDI Z|H S&lstie

1. Bondi Beach Pubklic School
2. Bondi Puklic Schoaol
2. Wairoa Schoaoal

BONDI FOREST x| Z&|ate

1. Bibkenluke Fuklic School
2. Bombkala High School
2. Bombkala Public School

MAROLUBRA A2 SEl&ie

1. Maroubra Bay Public School
2. Maroubra Junction Puklic School
2. South Sydney High School

RANDWICHK, x| SE|ate

Centennial Park School

Open High School

Rainbow Street Public Schoal
Fandwick Boys High School
Randwick Girle High School
Randwick Pubklic Schooal

Sydney Childrens Hospital School

R
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OfghE

£300 Mckern St 21111
$280 Unara =t 211
E340 Second Ave 21111
E370 Gould 50 21111
B

£330 Flecher 5t 211
£500 Mckern St 31212
f400 Eyron st 31111
1= o B S EREA ST
OHtE

£350 George St 21111
s3a0 George St 21111
f420 Eondi 5 21111
£450 Dara 5t 21211
k480 Eridge 5t 31212
E

£310 5 George Pde 21111
$380 Miller =r 31111
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CAMPSIE A ZE|se

1. Campsie Fublic School
2. Harcourt Puklic School

LAKEMEA X|H Zgjate

1. Canterbury Wale School
2. Hampden Park Pubklic School
2. Lakemba Public School

BANKSTOWN x| ZEste

1. Bankstown Girla High School
2. Bankstown Hosgital School
2. Bankstown Morth Public School

LIVERFCOOL | ZEate

1. Liverpool Boys High School
2. Liverpool Girls High School
3. Liverpool Hosgpital Schoaol

HURSTVILLE 7| Z&jste

1. Hurstwville Grove Infants School
2. Hurstville Public School
3. Hurstville South Puklic School

ROGKDALE A9 S2|8te

1. Brighton—-Le—-5ands Public School
2. Kyeemagh Infants School
3. Rockdale Puklic School

CROMULLA X9 ZE|ate

1. Cronulla High School
2. Cronulla Pubklic School
3. Cronulla South Pubklic Schoaol
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£310 Rowe 5t 211
£400 Failway Pde 141101
400 Elaxland RFd 31212
B
fa50 Abuklea Rd I
£410 Fourth Awe 21111
£500 Bertrarn St 31104
2HEEE B 2 EREe ST
DfmHE
£250 surrey St 111
£350 Permbroke 5t 210111
£390 Elaxland Rd 241112
I
fa80 Fay Rd 31113
fdas Davis Ave 31112
£550 Cooke Way 4 1212
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1= el S EHES XD
OFIHE

£330 Winsor Rd 21112
£380 Conie Awve 21211
$350 Windsor Rd 21211
EE

faz20 Seven Hills RBd CI
fa40 Wakins Rd 31212
F480 Warooga Ave 41211
1= o = e
OFEHE

£180 The Crescent 11111
£180 Preston Rd 210111
$200 Derby St 21111
EFEEA

$za80 Woarrh sr R
sza0 Rosedale Ave I I T
£310 York Rd 311

EFFING A|H S&3te

Epping Boys High Schoaol
Epping Heights Puklic School
Epping Morth Puklic School
Epping Pubklic School

Epping West Public School

e

EASTWOOD X Zgjste

Denistone East Public School
Eastwood Heights Fublic School
Eastwood Public School

Epping Boys High Schoaol

kKent Road Public Schoaol

e

I SpurRR 10 Qm Medee 5o D C DU IR, R
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RYDE X% S|zt

1. Meadowbkank Public School
2. Putney Puklic School
2. Ryde Pubklic School

EAST RYDE X|H Zg|ate

1. &rndell School
2. Field of Mar=s Enwvironmental Education Centre
2. Morth Ryde Public School

WEST RYDE x| Sg|otie

1. Ermington Pubklic School

2. Marsden High Schoal

2. Melrose Park Public School
4_ West Ayde Pubklic Schoaol

BALLKHAM HILLS X|= Z gt

1. Baulkham Hillz High Schoaol
2. Baulkham Hills Morth Public School
2. Crestwood High School

CASTLE HILLS XY 8|8k

1. Castle Hill High School
2. Castle Hill Puklic Schoaol
3. Excelsior Pubklic School
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Education by School Type - 2006
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Household Structure

Childless Couples (33%)

Couples with
Children (27 %)

Gmup
Households (6%)

Lone Househalds
(10%)
Single Farents (22%)
P Childiess Couples | Lone Households
B Couples with Children ] G roup Households
B Singlz Parents [l other

K5 74t
B8 =4 (23%) [ R4 xe SHE2T% /
Ty B 8282 HAHZ22%) / SHI0 0%

Age Sex Ratio - 2006
90-+ i & -
70-79: ‘ | e
60- 69" 5 . :
50- 59 : S :
40-49: — :
30-39: —
20-29: : —
10-18: : B F— :
0-9: ; — ;
; : . * : | . , : :
25.0 e 0.0 Faieli 25,
B vaue | Benchrmark
HACHE Mb|

200 FH28%: [ 300 HOW20%: [ 400) H O 5%}

CJinternational 87



Education by School Type - 2006
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Household Structure
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Education by School Type - 2006
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I Australia | Lebanon B Cther
B India B Mew Zesland
B ctina B Fhailippines
ZFR 2 EE =

FRONI0R [ U=18% [ E3AU0 3% [ 7IEF (35%!)
¥EZ W Eh=3A =ibe 9y
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Household Structure

Couples with
Children {20%;

Childless
Couples {22%]

Single Farents

i Group
{26%) Households (B%)

Lone Housshokds (21%)

1 Childless Couples | Lore Households
B Coupleswith Children  J| Group Households
B single Parents B Cther

kS |

o Eft B8 "HHi26% [/ BR S (22%) [ SUAR21% S
RE2L A SH20%)

Age Sex Ratio - 2006
B0~ : il
70-79: : -
60-6%: : i
50- 59 : * —— 5 :
40- &9: : —— : !
30- 39: e ey :
20- 29: S N ——— :
10-18: ;  —i— , i
0-9; ¢ T —|— ;
r T T T T T T L} T T 'I
0 Male 0o Female T8
I.vahe || Benchmark
HACHE Mb|

20 HH30% § 300 HH20% f 400 W 3% S
100) o|2HA O%:}
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Education by School Type - 2006

Sacondary Primary Schodl (23%)

Sehool (21%])

TAFE (8%)

Unicarsity (41 %]

Bl Pre Bchool _ I TAFE
B Frimary Schaol B Universiy
B Secondary School [ Other Fullime

=t s
st SYid1% / 255R SY23%) / DSstn SYH(21%)

Employment by Occupation

Labouras (10%)

Frofzssonal

i26%) Clefical {1 B%)

Trades (10%)

i
3 B
Sl |

Other [36%)

Bl Clerica B Professional (B Other
B Labowsr _ | Trzdes

=Y Hel
H2E26%: [ ARE8%) [ =EE10% [ === 0% |
7IEH 26%)

£
]
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2009 ~ 20101 AJ=4] A o
OlFE HFAR

AEL EH50] Hx & ti=x olmE FA dx|9l == RHODESS)
e NEWINGTON X|HE 4|3},

m Ex BHODES

EXEEs FEY, oy 24E, AW JT & 4ol Yx|EHE
#HFE0 FXREE HF=E Hots gFEASs 2 255 g 4
= Fgold.

FARAYLYENSW FM) BRI BHRE 220 =AY H

AMEE 2H HE S wmla E ornrz HE2EE Hd=gots
ct

T e NEWINGTON
=QHS 2000 AELSEY Hezoz oRYH ok
of YxlzAe #E Fofolch o ML Al=L] 2zo| xof
of 55 el RIxls STW AT FHol cherdt 24| M
“oft =4 FABOR olal WS HZplse| BAS wm ok

Ef| SEn xd=c2 o2 | 2FF SRS FHEd
@, =32 cfES =Hel 5"|”"""”‘(CDFHI’HDFHWEEHH Bank}
BAFA20| 22 YFsc. 08 YEe ofthg 2ols g =20
Tdz|, eIEE w%51 HeE2 o0 % H|= LA M-S0 dF5t
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1. CJ Intemational2 05 | AL2I2}

a2 MBS HIE2 & MESHE F| A

CJ International 2 x|t 204 S¢te| BEEH HBS EStH £F
WIS 30| i BEH US| SHAH Sl dexm HE
£ FEIHE =9 9lo FE=Ee BEas|Loc

FRYF HE

m 72 BEH (MIME, B =524 Commercial Property,
FResort S Y Project 8 Consulting ¥ Marketing

m BEH jojFHel - Trading as CJ Real Estate

m PEEH ZEFAE| (Property Management}

m 512 Marketing ¥ ZHY Consulting

Company Structure

Froject Development Team
Property Sales Team

Managing Director+ Property Management Team
Overseas Marketing Team
Office Administration

2.CGJ 2} EASIAE AEL] &4 FXol izt Setsel

HHIAZ AIZ 2oM 2 AL,

m FHE, HYHE 254 HY Projectd thE Consulting
- Uz 7Y, SAtEtd 24, H&5 A2, T3 =

m Service Apartment, Resort, 2= 28 50| Exf
Consulting

m FHE OOME ¥ 8 PYUHE H SapH

m EXtREEH REFHE|
- Rent &2, Sztg e

m SXbH[OLE B HEEAMN HE =i

[



3. CJ = H2F 7 U= Partner S} ol 2EHLICH
Cd Intamational a2] Markating Team

m Sydney HEYHA - EFUR HUYHLYAS, =52,
HEZAL S[AA, O DY

m Seoul Representative : MEEH, BEHE|A, F3HH,

4 =22 F8 &0 Project A &F

m Mirvac? Newingdton Yillage
- 20009 Sydney Olympict o8 Mirvactt Land Lease
It FEMLE Olympic Town

m Crown?® 7|&¥ =8 70 Project
- CrownM M =2 mEQ ©a|s Ashfield, Homebush,
Rhodes SH Hust =2 dE

m Paycel Waterfront 20 Project
— Homebush Bay®| WaterfrontM Paycet ek 3t
FHTHE|

rir

kI
ol

m Walker8| Rhodes EEMHY Project
- Sydnev8 Sl RIEStE e AF S0 HE8tEs MHI2HE
2, & 7|90 iated =81 30| 21 (A ERF S
EUE 4 U, AZHEI UM Do FXME Q7S &
2 ol NEw FERHA d9Es Fo gy stz S
= P2 ot RYE x|9oo.

HE Y A =g

B H}xHE G J International 0] E3F 2ujg] o e e 2 =, 1=
sHE HIONE e =M e 2ol ojo) Sof & gzl &2 o}
S Bt FAIE 0] REM 3 AEEEe HREE Sof ChEA
= 5Fsd HE MF & A JE7E2| == 2otof S

=g 2 #xie| 982 == HA2] e 55 FHo= ARSI
+ ot Bl 2 3xte] L2 2HE & s YU E CJ Real
Estaten] 217 5= &2LCH
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CJinternational 97




BN m TR TR :-.;—,: )




Establishing
Business in Australia
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CHe2] Wig2 =5 AUEToh AMAH Al ol Sof 2
20094 18 =& XI55 S0 = FMRCH

A A % Aed
L ERES=,

=HHE FHEE 45D e Fe 2 AMYE 4528 oln
= *Edold.

23 FRA NLE HHSSB(CHEK LISTYE AEeE Az
Yook sh= F|2ER HEE oRD o Algel g0l tst
2 0 §HSE0 2E 4&#= UuE = P20z Y g= T
HE BMH A= FEtd o tede 25 AL 2R of
HEE FEAU A|E FERMo A HE ZET|Y Qo

e
nmphn &

—r

dl 7kxl 2 3@ =5

The four main sections of this checklist

A AP AR ol ok gk At Before you start a business

l:l||

= AR HEO BE AE HE ABIIEES YD et

AR 2E AR A7l PHECE FEARE

AE IEt ARl A2 Qs

A EbE ol REsH FB4E0L HEel A ¥m
Qx|

= AeiAlol Hels ofE o2 ¥ X PEIE

B. AMHE AEE o dAEof & AFE When yvou start a2 businaess

m AR 530 BT 4=, ABN, GST 58 &3 ex
m FEHINRAN et HEE BEEME Jhr2 UAsE

m AFEE|HAM AHAE 2¢sts H¥iHome businessi® o
g 2gt=x

m HHH=H cis] SEEAH olEEtT @ Ex

m 2 52 M = DEYHE L7 U EF

m ZepeliEE TefE 28R



AHAIS FoiE o] HEs|or 2 A When yvou buy a business

m =LA ofof A SO

el ™
m ZeiA0l= Fofe| &, BEE EE T e

MHAIS =95 o ®asjor 2 A Running your business

DEFEH 2FIs 8RMEE 21 l=F

HYSE 2|2 cfsl olsEtz s

HFJ 0Lt MelLo] =55 1EE] 2905

m HFOILE Moo 223 Tejs) EER

m HE A= 55 0lEsts 3ol Mg =50 2 2elx]

n
-l

2 Fe Es gz

www_businaess gov aufcontactus

2 AMOIEE B8 ArYAl 2EE AI”E 42 JhE r12Eel AgE
2 rSEEn e, AE3e, Fi 22 us S Wertx ERE
oot =25 Rdct.

worw enterpriseconnect gov.au

2 MOEE &Sl 47 ICEI'C'I -‘='-E¥ E
;'M_

M, 58N, Fumoz
MRS 2EE + o= =22 MBd

ct.

W reca org au
2 MO EE EF HYL| 4732 MYIHEHAH REE =EF

Phone 1300 383 551
Welbsite

www_business gov aufevents, www business gov.au/directory

2 MOEE &8 ZE f3Ef Y Mo|L HEE €= 4 Rl
=F HEHME 72 AMYAE 2T RFE E Mot FHrE

|
o2 Tz 9ot HrlHAM dRe WHES AYAHE, AYEESE
o 7lasd, BYnE, =& S0l
wFt ERIE UHEAUSE AMYH EEHE =8 +& ot Ay
A el WERISE 5= A EHET=22ZM O E AdAE S5l
i == Qict

--H-"‘. 1_‘.—:‘"_ %-
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AMEAC HefE HEsts dE 2 =& Ao 22 HESA
Tedaop Stot.
At ALl et ek Rl xpMDE HlEH EEE oA =i

l:l||

A SREH Sole trader

CrEde Helt At AlgEcH BRoR Relsix w2 He
olc. EHSYHOIOR A ChEE AR CiEt HEQ Mol Qick.

B. =Y Partnership

EHZE £ 9 0|48 A S0 2 MYEE AMEEIE H=2E olel
51 Y REE Ao mel HEoZ 2 ME xle= 200
<, e Trust

AEtEEE AMYAE Y #MUs #= Al AHA RIYET, A
Alel ofe}2 ohE2 AE ol #A == FHefolo.

2l fl= gHEel
|22t F=HH 2ok

Tk

FHolck. glAte] tiE=
SRE #A Eof.
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1 AN S5 A MFEE
A AMHA S

ARIHIS AESE| MOl B Jhxl SEHAS ofxor . of S5
A= Ol AMHSENS MebLUpo et chect

2L 52 dHIHE dR, EAMEIE MSEHEE SES0)
ghoh. DO &l APHEEE O 0B2E 51712 #otH AYAE
g E4=2 SE% 5
e 7|a ASIC
Hat 1300 300 830
o AOIE wiw'w asic.Jov.au

MHArE/H= S5

JIHHE 2EE AZolAHL AME F Mu[L4M] GSTiGoods and
Services Tax}S SEF AHEolgH, 25 MYKSEHEE +1H
et

H AMOE www.abr.gov.au

G HFHT

b GST2E 875,000 EFE OHY H=2HE Hl=EA GSTS

=zfot St

Lt RbExtcho] slite] HoolE o7t M3 et HBglol GSTS

floF $ct. 0} el GST S20f SfFatE FR0HE vl aBN
of ok et

an dn o Clln ri

JHIJ JHlI_

# AOIE www.abr.gov.au
Hat 13 28 68

O HsM| S c{Fuel tax credits)

HeH EEH=z ff=22] AgHzZ ArHEEW HEzE HE,
7|A, SEde|, |, tiFsE AESct @S Wudldts HEME
MEdn =0 25 t.':*-Er = Qle g T,

HEstr| EH grEA GSTR HEM HEAH=E F 715 25 58
O = OOk Zhet.

H AMOE www.ato gov.auffuelschemes
Fak=l 13 28 68
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3 ¢ 2EE 2|R0H, TH 2EUY S5 F2AEA o

HAOI E WYL ACCC.Jov.au
Hat 1200 302 021

E.*EE AMEEE =2

ZEa|rE @en

B. SR public liability

HSHUEHE HIRHA Aol 45E YR M F|F oLt
BEHH Oz =4 22 st FHE =d 59 HEE 2
A AEHE B28 =& BHoO

Aot 2g BoEt| 9F BHEE
=31 xttiol 2Bel0 letE, MY=ES mastol Melsel Atmut
ol cfst =HE M offt 2HOR XAS BSH 4 Qo

Il

]

O, ©M2= HaHE professional indemnity
; Ten HUEHS Yol TYo Hot2 YWolEl SN ofF
48 HEel S22 B8 == 200,
P , E. #4442 32 HH product liability
5 -ﬁh‘-,,__‘{.-w
= ) E2 ooy, A=, s e AEE S ZH HE=Z gl HE)|
b s Lp salpp BEdt 20| Lesio
1‘“’.“ s =
""Ig""" : . y Y

AR el S
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X1 7o)
Buying an Established
Business

AP A FojAHerH HYS?| B oS0 L2 AFEE ZRISI0E Shot

A, 7= T4

AT Y22 R BEtx| EFEE] Rl s To, ?P* =
Zh, B S8 BopH cieh AWFEF|ERA 0 e, E5| gEL
Pt HEME S8 HWBBAN ois) EE5| FolS FI%@IGF i

B, MM ZH

AMYHE Foig MHe EdoE0t=EEA]), S5 52 AE A
= #7H Fofsts oo

G Hg25e M3 &7

MYEHE FujFE AMHE X MStamp Dutyr E HELZ] HIBE
sEEi0F 2 Zojch, £E rjaEe 2 SEgE G5TiGoods and
Services Taxy S8 HHE[REH cisi M= 2 QIO St

D 38 HE A

At Ael el mebM yEel 2|8r dFEo. oo 2EEm
= MYHAHE FofEoE, EH—F‘—“EI g2 0o nExH Y= nE

== HElatH 2 Aok, of g2 nEelnt o|nES| LE B
B 52 =5 2o QIofof 2o
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EREREEE
Buying a Franchise

di0l= Fojs HEE xR0 Fxt=lr oK mE AMYHE
e + A= 2[R HB0L Mu|AS FHEE 72 ¢4H T -
L

ZRto|=e| ZHEHPIS2 M otef AtEE mefEior Bt ERH M
Fol= AYE i AO|=H st AETHH 26 2EH
ETHE Trade Practices Act 18740 eD Qlct.

0] A=EAHE ZelAH0[=7 I ZHi A0l ZEUHAH Al=SioF
de HEZF =M sidokE ¥ mHsoE AL ZE SH O
AtEE ZEetn ich

e

el Aol=0 o e ¥ Azl o|R SH ofE EE ol
AMOIEHM 2RIF - lof.

HAHO|E Woww_ SCCC.Jov.au
et 1300 302 021
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AE MR {Intellectual Property)

T A O|= ?”H“'DEH Tl 0| = Aok S o X|E A
s AMEE = e el er] g QK0F st

= AHO|= %%-FF%*CHI ZUAO|= BAHUHAM Lzt =M sl
Az L MStH ehuE|f Qi Brek =30 ehdlstn Tl Ao =
mojelet =i apol= Fofel ZhH sid 0l =X HEeEdH Office of
the Mediation Adviser SAHPHOMAIE S&f HEH x| =
Sld= 2= qlct. Office of the Mediation Adviser S22 H
ZxEe 3o deLid.

l:l I

A0 E wyww_mediationadviser.com.au
et 1800 150 887

2] A T
Occupational Health & Safety

Y SR A o eHEN g YR E olsiste HE EEEE
AEs U 4y HT ALl el =2 218 Argalzt ool
gt 42 84 + .

Es5| AMgal 2Eel=2M Helztx| &|FH0F she 2fRxEo|
Olz{et REEE FERL JYtH ¥ LM o dE okl
= oY 2tE 3 2 oiEt #EH ZEEo o

AMEHE SFOE, Armuh o5 gl A OEA HMelsop 3

i rr

r
oo AHH EEUS2M 29 AghE FEHE HE
Fotol AN, MEE Uzl ¥ 2HE ASsH0F St

= e HY otE W ;'1.?‘-:!; DEQY st 24
BHiSate Work Australiay® M 2l £ 9lct

HAOIE www safeworkaustralia.gov.au
Hat o2y 8121 5317
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Attorney-General’s

Department (02) 6250 6666 www.ag.gov.au
HOHd
=T T
AusIndustry ;
13 28 46 www.ausindustry.gov.au

B3 Mejw

* Austrade
== Oomy 132878 www.austrade.gov.au
=7 T AT

Australian Communications
and Media Authority(ACMA) | 1300850 115 www.acma.gov.au

=+ UE HEE

Australian Competition and
Consumer Commission
(ACCC) 1300 302 021 WWW.aCccc.gov.au
ETF AN 4H|A
HEE

Australian Customs Service

_ _ WWW.customs.gov.au
== 2 1300 363 263 g

Australian Fair Pay
Commission 1300 139 699 www.fairpay.gov.au

=T SEANHEE

Australian Human Rights
Commission 1300 369 711 | www.humanrights.gov.au

=7 AEHHES
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Australian Industrial Relations
Commission (AIRC) 1300 799 675 www.airc.gov.au

=5 AN

Australian Quarantine and
Inspection 1800 020 504 www.agis.gov.au

=3 MHE

Australian Securities and

Investments Commission .
(ASIO) 1300 300 630 www.aslic.gov.au

= EEEHE

Aettalian Taration Cifica

_ - 13 28 66 www.ato.gov.au
=T THE

Foreign Affaires and Trade,
Dept of (DFAT) (02 6261 1111 www.dfat.gov.au

EF Zug

Immigration and Citizenship,
Dept of 13 18 81 WWW.immi.gov.au

=X =
=3 028
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A person or business that legally purchases the right
to operate a franchise outlet.

ranchisee Zo sfol= fTE SEE 4+ o Hals
gE=2 Fojste MU 0ILt AH|
A person or business that owns a franchise and
agrees to sell the rights, within the terms of a
) franchise agreement.
Franchisor

ZUHAO|=E L2532 s NE E2 ArYAz
M ozalspo|= Aok wat = A0 =
izt el s Woists Tolxt

Fringe Benefits Tax
(FBT)

A tax paid by employers on behalf of their employees,
oh non-aalary benefits including company cars and
mobile phones.

TEQ HOE F|AAL BHE E=
DEFI} He HE

etz

Goods and Services
Tax (GST)

A broad-based tax of 10 per cent on the sale of most
goods and services in Australia.

S70| (B0 HEO|LL Mu|AH ChElA oy
el 10MAUIE He HIF

Intellectual Property
(IP)

Laws that protect the property rights in creative and
inventive endeavours including art,

[teratire, musie, films, sound recording, broadcasts,
and computer programs.

tle, 2=, 29, g, S, Ua, AFE =2
2 S0 chet Ae|(xE A

An exclusive right granted to an owner to sell their
particular device, substance, method or process that

Patent is new, inventive and useful.
MEDR 223l= du|, SE, e, i S0
CfE SE=el g
A legal requirement to hold back a portion of
payments made to employees and other businesses,
Pay As You Go wehich i then pakd 1o the Tax Office.

(PAYG) withholding

DEOISOIL} ChE AIHA 8BS X 25t7| H
o YFRE M2MHH MB2E Badtes &
S wEol 27AE

=1L




Insurance that protects a business if their client
Professional suffers a loss as a direct result of their advice.
Indemnity AHEZERIS| T elsf n 0| 24E YRS
d2E tolshd AMYEHE BEEste BEE

A termm describing controls, regulations and isolation
imposed on goods, animals or plants brought to or
from foreign countries in order to prevent the spread
Quarantine of pests and diseases.

SiZo0lLt EEHe| HAE or| 25 2=2£=2
2B SHZE HE S8 4S8 DEAFZ
EH5t= 2

Property taxes charged by local government on
Rates properties in their municipal area.

NAGRYE AN M Hedte REHAE

A state and territory government tax paid by a buyer
Stamp Duty on the purchase price of the property or asset.

BSHOILL 2ty Fojelo] §RH We MIS

A payment made to an employee affected by a work
related injury or illness, to compensate for the loss of
earning capacity, medical and rehabilitation expenses.
YRt HEzE et ZEE YU REQIHA
Xgate 22X 24 2F.

Workers
Compensation

AREH © www.business.Jdov. auldireclory

HE Y WA =g

B AXL= G J Internationald] =5 U2 O EEo = = b=
ot IO Als = £ 2rist oo Soll 28 2ltk= el W=&= ot
T BOFFAHIES S50 A AEEE L HREE S0l [iE]A
=55 UWE MT S A HI72] =4S wotop &},

o= 2 Axie| gSE = A2 & 5= F2o= MAEEM
= 2t 5| 2 #xi2| &S 22 E & i HEYUs GJ Real
Estateni| 2IX] 5= &2CL
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SmE 71400l BiE B
AER2oR x4X FHIET Y

7|&0181nt AL OIEl H3TH KA

D GOS PASHE JlaeldtYEY =3 He
Ltol 454 ojgtel z|gollo| galE =3t

F 021y E7
Hrdl SE7=0ll, Ao, Yol =02, F(et ol

1, =2 7<%l : Skillad - Independent{Migrant] Visa
{subxlass 175)

X0 At gl = 7HE
ol FIEEME Hiﬁrﬂ 23 0PEHM g3t el 5H
1208 ol40lH & =

2 S =4 212091 : Skilled - Sponsored(Migrant) Visa
{subxclass 1746)

3, 7 &2 2A HFE HIE - SRS, Skilled - Regional
Sponsored{Provisional] Visa subclass 473)

=8 7l&0|al 1208 =ZQE BE
A2 =Qle FHE5 =F & 10
AEEEH 1 old #41 /e F3 =
dhy s w4 ok 39 me| vixbolH XFH K
AAY HESHM U 52 325 SioF gt



4 w2|7]& "FEH : Skilled - Independent{Residenca) Visa
{subclass 885)

EFUM g AL EFA HEHO0| Fhsst YA v|XEE FHE
D oeH 5 HHAM HE & 5 s @F20D. 7|2 702l
A F7g 25D 60F £2 50F YT 43 oW MY
st
5 =¥ 7= HEH  Skilled - Sponsored{Residence) Visa
{subclass 885)
EFHM gEE #HL @3 WP st YA HEHE FHE
D eH =5 HHAM HE & 5 s E@FR0D. 7|2 Fls0g
It ZAUE HFED 60H ES H0E TYZM &5 fledH MF
st SF0 21 e BN b F HREH SRS wol
+HE =7 5 o
6, &9 &g HE H5H SRS, Skilled - Regional{Residenca) Visa
{subxclass 347
HEd HEE o3 5 e YA 8RS 2R feH 55 HH A
+HH0| 2tsstet.
7. &2 &2 Al M= HIX: SRS, Skilled - Regional
Sponsored{Provisional) Visa (subclass 487)
EFUHM g=E #AHL olEp HEO| Fls 3 UAHRE FHE[Z
QloH ME T 4 Q= dF2 ZPE Hpe=2 zIE| 100E0|H
#20] FoIFlE uixtolek. AFFAN 1H ol 2 ol U
e & HREE B 98 g A =M F3 g 4 qlck 39 ma
BlEtOlH XH Ao Y HUE xo0 AFstEd Y 52 B8RS
stz bt F| g3 HEHo| FhsE oixto|oh
3. Skilled - Graduata{Tempomary) Visa (subclass 485)
18708 =Sete| YA dlxt ol 2 HFEA HFEE #IE RHEH0|
BESt H2 4hE 4= gle dixtoc 1878 S92 34 4 gHEs
£ =& WM =d| & 4 Qo
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9 Skilled - Recognised Graduate(Temporary) Visa
{(subclass 4746)

S12] recognized university YA HFH
1808 E¢ 2F HHM B8 =Y 7 &8
H EEFA HYO| Ftett MAE-E 2
A HFol s

10, g|Riz| 2%

=g 0l B Ha ®rHA sg e 08 E78 7|2 =0

m LHO|(Ager M EA| Z2|Z22 45M] 0|2 (@444 05

m EH3Qualification) : 818 HBHM ZFESHE & AR 1Y
oF . 7& = Fleogle] @2 A F Degree, Diploma or
Trade qualification O|&0/Mof &

m ZEHE>Recent Work Experience) @ ZZ2 24748 = 12
H olgel g =2

m Tt = 0|Re] HR - 2dte] HYE otEl HE2RH sHE
O EFEE HEE E2 49 gllE fts

m 29 7He| SRHUWE - CRICOSH S22 SrHM HUE 104F
S0 =y S 16MHE W SRR [ E-EY sYHEE

m EHES [ FlE4A (Nominated Occupation [ Skill
Assessment} © Skilled Occupation ListiSOLyH <3 =Y
Z0[HOF 3t 2- ZEH sigste 71EH M 7le LS ot
oF &

m EM(English Language Ability} : €228%8 £E= 5

SHEHIDPYH M HASHEELTS HHAE HEH22 HE HA
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1 James Fuse Agric. High School 1110 834 7514
2 Eaulkham Hills High School 1220 551 H3.38
3 Morth Sydney Girls High school 10349 550 52.94
4 svdney Girls High School 1011 433 483§
5 Hornsby Girls High School 718 235 485 8
5] Morth Sydney BEoys High School 474 443 4548
T Svdney BEoys High School 1287 574G 4476
2] svydney Grammar school 1229 543 44 18
9 SCEGGS Darlinahurst 628 277 44,11
10 3r George Girls High School 942 410 43.52
11 Malek Fahd Islamic School 311 134 4308
12 Moriah College Queens Park 8453 242 41.27
13 Masada College 333 135 40.84
14 Karmbala 538 2139 40,63
15 Morthern Beaches College 585 258 3T.88
16 Abborsleigh Wahroonga 1010 354 35.08
17 Foseville College 404 141 34 .9
18 Ravenswood School 710 242 34.08
18 Ascham School 518 176 J3.98
20 Caringbah High School 884 302 33,497
21 Frensham School 2498 94 33.45
22 Girraween High School 833 274 32.85
23 Pymhble Ladies College 1431 4654 32.42
24 Hurlstone Agric High School 1053 S48 3218
24 Merewether High School 1080 338 31.39
26 Queenwood School for Girls 384 114 30.5%
27 Tangara School for Girls 1710 52 30.5%
238 Fort Streer High School Haz 284 30.47
248 StoAloysius College 8583 258 30,258
20 Fresbyterian Ladies College 880 263 249.849




a1 Wenona High school h58 167 29.4
32 Gosford High School 1018 2989 29,37
o3 svdney Technical High School B7Ta 252 28.67
24 Mormanhburst Boys High School 744 212 28.3
34 Lorero Kirrikilli 825 226 27.339
26 Conservartarium High School 188 a1 2713
a7 The King's School 993 267 26.73
el Mewcastle Grammar School 425 107 2512
24 MLC Burwood 864 217 24 97
40 kincoppal-Rose Eay School 613 152 24.8
41 SHORE svdney Grammar School 1120 274 24 .26
42 Brigidine College 3¢ lves G622 152 24.44
43 Monte Sant” Angelo Mercy College a95 218 24.33
44 2t Cathering’s School 473 115 24.31
45 Fenrith High Zchool 18 218 23.75
45 Sefton High School BES5 211 23.468
47 Self-Tuition Students 30 T 23.33
48 30 lanatius’ College 1447 332 22.394
45 Meriden School 410 71 22,8
a0 Loreto Mormanhurst 2353 196 22.468

A WEUHBEFAI AL Unlverstty Aamisslon Centrer 200BE THa
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Disclaimer

for any inaccurate, delayed or incomplete information, nor for any
actions taken in reliance thereon.

The informaticn contained about each indwidual and firm has been
suppled by such individual or firmn without verification by us.

Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future performance.
Prior to making any decision, it is recommended that you consult
directhy with the indiidual o firm and seek advice from a qualified
investment and legal advisor.

s o9 = HH sk 71y
o Intarnational Pty Ltd




2} Ulu| Alo]€]' - C J REAL ESTATE «]

CJ REAL ESTATE

Residential Project Markei ng

Dream for ¢ MNew Lifel

A=y %n T 2= C J REAL ESTATES} 3Hil

TARE AR 4 E 7T B7HE ol B ey
E5 A A8 E BEA qu:lH 2 o Nadg Zestal gy
HhE T30 Ao #e ¢]51o] CJ REAL ESTATEZ} 8HA Sy ot
"=} =] A o] e]'= CJREAL ESTATE

«di-
CJ REAL ESTATE

Resicenta’ Prect Marke: (g

Shop 1-2, 18 Walker ST, RHODES NSW 2138
Tel : 02 9739 6000 Fax: 029739 6100
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